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gd, Uy (1. §F7) TE. GAT . g wedk, Ricgr Sufdus qor erer . wer e, Riegr Sufigus arfior sh.wem
WA, 99 Adue ht ferar Erem, SufRdus AenR) W (WRwar) ot T TeEa, Ay Sufthuds s fufere ziware, Rear
A9y T e . qEERE ®S, AERTY ST AEHR! Shedl TG Hear egel sft. faenmr smmr, gor et st
HEDHRY o oY, for. 3 areger ofe. T WfER, ATy QoY iegT Heaad Tahrt 9, TERTY XIod R 6, 3. 2.4t.am.
%, 79.3).0%. 4. I, o 3. o wft.oma. I, FvT dap, ot o #fh. am. Avaré SR SRR 6. for., g ERAT SRR .
fo1. AT Qo e @R, STMER, IATHE TR\GS 7 Ad I I31de! Wedhr fHesd d, iag! Ht SR Jra.
TG AT ARfgefE W, oft. areTaTe e, Aot o, TERTE 50 7 AL o, SEeEy aT, ATt SHER e a3t
Hiferss wrigel g Wear fiwd srrd, TTEE! Ht FHTIRE MR AT, A1, v wTge e 9gRIg ueer I o afidiear
FRIFER AR Py seaaga @ 99:qd® AT Fxal. avT YY) B W st.amier tea (Aot d.om.d.
YIRAT), 3. it wwTETaTen VAT, st rarsita S, it weee Ik areTaa wig I i IR,

Fra dufe SamRers AW fad it i wEer, aved! araraierd st wim Wi, sht BRwm Sw, F6e & aauRes
oft. ot s, R sifeiex st givra weft, agrmR s, wehw sivgn, sht. fecfia mpa, sft. %. . s o= ST damed
arfgefd SRR Rfdy AgrR, FrReR AR e, sh. wem Hits, ote. sit. shwia arermass, e, oft, afsear, ofe. sht. vz
feaem, 3fe. sit. nfSogaremm, ofe. oft. gw vea F7or oMY oM. Fahvoar SuTeaen W, Yy, #7371 WepRY HaTerd e,
T OIS WY FaATIHT HewTd sieet At 3. e AR 7 9 gavus dee wew, Qv Ea g A s
ISR AT FATd JTHR HTaT.

AT TRARIBT WA T, WA T, Wt feaeeht TR, @ w1, TRhas At dem wan,
. 9 wER, s.wwE ga, . wHE FWER ATEyE Aol FRATE it WaEeE nad, shoahe ave, W@ siamg
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weHa, qs Al CA W.g=mar 4R, 1S Ashed), 9 i, siftert @ wd dass, fRrurs o ai+ srgare awfa Ferean
BHHBITEEe I A T MR eh Hral.

g4qdlq,

wafeg , 949 WERTg, 9 4R

3MYetl,
oft. JIsRI 9dI
T &

\_ /

o= W3 9T dTfteh 3TFATA T 20%-R03Y 0>




K INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To

The Members of Sanmitra Sahakari Bank Ltd.
200, Dangmali Ali, Hadapsar, Pune - 411028.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sanmitra Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune ("the Bank"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 , The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-
operative Societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedinIndia.

. Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025

1. In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss account of the profit for the year ended on that date.(Refer Note No. 9 of
Part (IIl) of Notes to Accounts) and

IIl.  Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
ourreport.

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters (KAMs) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 10 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. This includes the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards and RBI guidelines.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due tofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:
e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform j
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f audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinio}

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read
with provisions of The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961.

As required by Section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we report that Subject to limitations of the Audit indicated above and subject
to our observationsin Section A,B & C of the Main Audit Report and Branch Audit Reports and to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanation given to us and as shown by the books of the bank and read together with the notes to the accounts we
reportthat:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes
of ouraudit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The financial statements, together with the notes thereon, are in agreement with the books of account.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949

We further report that:

a) The books of account and other records have been properly maintained by the Bank as required by the Act and the Rules.
b) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account examined by us are in agreement with the books of account and returns of the Bank.
c) In our opinion, proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.
d) The Accounting Standards ( except AS15 & AS22) adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable

e) We have verified the cash balance and securities of the Bank and have found them in order.

f) The Bank has maintained proper records for loans and advances and has followed a sound procedure for granting the same. The overdue
debts and bad debts have been properly classified and adequate provision has been made for them in accordance with RBI guidelines.
g) During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the
Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

h) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the books of account and other records, we
have not come across material instances in respect of the details mentioned in the rule 69(6) of The Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies rules, 1961

We further report that for the year under audit; the bank has been awarded 'B' classification.

For C.V.Chitale & CO Partner
Chartered Accountants C.A. Darrshan Sawaiwala
FRN No.126338W Mem. No. 127450

Hadapsar, Pune
Date: 21st Jun.2025
UDIN: 25127450BMUHXU2985
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Form A
Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS)

Balance as on 31st March,2025

Particulars Schedule As on March As on March
31,2025 31,2024
I | Capital and Liabilities HrSae o <uit
Capital ESSRINRICE] 1 10,50,24,450.00 9,90,29,900.00
Reserves and Surplus edt 2 46,67,99,287.02|  51,98,43,424.37
Deposits ECl 3 2,78,01,77,181.73 | 2,73,06,19,043.95
Borrowings Hqeiel! et 4 - -
Other Liabilities and Provisions | IR <o & LG 5 19,50,02,575.43 19,83,38,114.50
Total TR 3,54,70,03,494.18 | 3,54,78,30,482.82
II | Assets et o Juit As on March 31,2025 |As on March 31,2024
Cash and balances with I Rigs
Reseve Bank of India 6 1,49,66,496.86 1,87,85,083.43
; TR FhA Riges add
Balance with banks and money R ;
at call and short notice 9 31ed TS freor=n 34 7 45,49,60,523.28 49,02,86,687.32
Investments NGELED 8 75,80,37,306.00 90,40,97,472.00
Advances Ex 9 1,82,48,95,765.56 | 1,56,11,14,571.72
Fixed Assets AT 10 28,87,18,090.63 35,19,70,003.24
Other Assets 3R it (fret) 11 20,54,25,311.85 22,15,76,665.11
Total TR 3,54,70,03,494.18 | 3,54,78,30,482.82
Contigent labilities IR a9 12 : '
Bills for Collection aregeftarst et frey 2,56,86,612.26|  2,31,73,821.18
—o— FHTAE HESD 0=
sft . |<ra v w0t g famo sft.gfrer qunga
YIRTT EIE YIRTT w@1.3.3m.
. oI R oft. fecfia et oft. wTa (AT g oft. arfrsia e
e, foma wea oft. foea =g <. gHA e oft. T Meres
C.A it i ot feueRgpmm TTa
Partner
C.A. Darrshan Sawaiwala
For C.V.Chitale & CO s e
Chartered Accountants Date: 21st Jun.2025
FRN No.126338W UDIN: 25127450BMUHXU2985
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Schedule 1 - Paid up Share Capital

(Rs. In Actual)

4 Particul As On 31-3-2025 | As On 31-3-2024 h
articufars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I Authorised Share Capital Fferha ARSI 12,00,00,000.00 | 12,00,00,000.00
1| 48.00,000 Equity Shares ¥¢,00,000 SfeRet A ®.34/ -
of Rs.25 /- Each Teht
I A. Issued & Paid Up 10,50,24,450.00 |  9,90,29,900.00
Share Capital of Rs.25/- Each
1. Individual FIfhh 9,65,98,500.00 | 9,37,77,650.00
2. Co.Operative Institution gghrl Teq - 5,650.00
3. Other LR 84,25,950.00 52,46,600.00
9 Total 10,50,24,450.00 |  9,90,29,900.00 )
Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus
(Rs. In Actual)
4 . As On 31-3-2025 | As On 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I. | Statutory Reserve Fund et s 8,86,91,921.69 | 8,22,79,892.83
Opening Balance HARY =T R 8,22,79,892.83 | 7,02,41,292.83
(+) Additions during the year Te] AWidiel a8 64,12,028.86 | 1,20,38,600.00
(-) Deductions during the year =] avidie o2 - -
I1. | Building Fund ARG fAeh 9,40,17,395.51 | 9,40,17,395.51
Opening Balance AR Rz 9,40,17,395.51 9,40,17,395.51
(+) Additions during the year 1] auidId 918 - -
(-) Deductions during the year EIELIG R - -
111} Dividend Equalization Fund T WHieRyuT fAsh - 10,47,802.00
Opening Balance AR R 10,47,802.00 10,47,802.00
(+) Additions during the year 1] IudIA dT% - -
(-) Deductions during the year =e] auidie o2 10,47,802.00 -
IV.| Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund| Jqauleh T@3dR g e 1,31,616.00 | 1,01,31,616.00
Opening Balance TR R 1,01,31,616.00 21,616.00
(+) Additions during the year <Te] qUIdIA a8 -| 1,01,10,000.00
(-) Deductions during the year =Te] I U 1,00,00,000.00 -
V.| Members Welfare Fund [ kAo [Aeh 76,517.00 32,717.00
Opening Balance RN R 32,717.00 1,07,211.00
(+) Additions during the year =Te] auidid d1e 59,800.00 -
(-) Deductions during the year =T Al =2 16,000.00 74.,494.00
VI, Staff Welfare Fund ‘@W e s 2,25,000.00 2,25,000.00
Opening Balance AR R 2,25,000.00 2,25,000.00
(+) Additions during the year El'lﬁa’&’i?ﬁﬁ a1 - -
(-) Deductions during the year maﬂﬁﬁﬁ Yl - -
- J
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(Rs. In Actual)

4 : As On 31-3-2025 | As On 31-3-2024
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
VIL | Co-Operative Education & Training Fund| % fveor amfor wforerm fah 24,74,000.00 |  24,74,000.00
Opening Balance AR ﬁ]@?ﬁ 24,74,000.00 24,74,000.00
(+) Additions during the year Te] avidiel 3@ - -
(-) Deductions during the year W@H‘qﬁﬁﬁ ol - -
VIIL| Charity Fund smfera fFeht 19,789.00 19,789.00
Opening Balance SR g 19,789.00 19,789.00
(+) Additions during the year %l'IFLETGI'T'cﬂFT L) - -
(-) Deductions during the year =] Fidie e - -
IX. | Branch Development Fund mE faema e 96,000.00 96,000.00
Opening Balance SR g 96,000.00 96,000.00
(+) Additions during the year %l'IFLEN'T?ﬁF[ q1e - -
(-) Deductions during the year %I'Iﬁ\a'ﬁl'f'cﬁﬁ L - -
X. | Election Fund Frague fasdt - .
Opening Balance TR Rigs - 10,00,000.00
(+) Additions during the year Te] AuidIa e - -
(-) Deductions during the year %l'le\_erGﬁFﬁFf e - 10,00,000.00
XI. Contingent Prov. for Standard Assets IAUTEAYH FHradter (e 77,00,000.00 70,12,000.00
Opening Balance SR g 70,12,000.00 70,12,000.00
(+) Additions during the year ma‘qﬁﬁa q1e 6,88,000.00 -
(-) Deductions during the year m@aq'i?ﬂa o - -
XII. | Computer Development Fund aoteh T st 40,37,000.00 40,37,000.00
Opening Balance IR R 40,37,000.00 40,37,000.00
(+) Additions during the year %m\‘omﬁﬁa q1e - -
(-) Deductions during the year %l'ITfLETGI'T'cﬂFT Te - -
XIIL.| Investment Depreciation Fund AUk TR et 56,06,250.00 | 1,06,06,250.00
Opening Balance AR frgen 1,06,06,250.00 | 2,06,06,250.00
(+) Additions during the year =Te] IuTdie a8 1,00,00,000.00 -
(-) Deductions during the year =Te] AN o2 1,50,00,000.00 | 1,00,00,000.00
XIV.| Bad and Doubtful Debt e amfur wyErene e 8,36,66,887.17|  8,58,01,887.17
Opening Balance SRR ﬁ'@zﬁ 8,58,01,887.17| 8,58,01,887.17
(+) Additions during the year =Te] Avidie a1e - -
(-) Deductions during the year WW e 21,35,000.00 -
- J
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As On 31-3-2025 | As On 31-3-2024
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
XV. | Special BDDR Agri.& Housing (I Tax) | U9l SEEI3R 4,03,241.00 4,03,241.00
Opening Balance SR g 4,03,241.00 4,03,241.00
(+) Additions during the year =Te] Auidiet a2 - -
(-) Deductions during the year Wﬁ\aﬂ"?ﬁﬁ e - -
XVI. | Revaluation Reserve Fund g et [t 16,35,24,600.00 | 21,67,74,000.00
Opening Balance SRR ﬁ"l@iﬁ 21,67,74,000.00 | 8,92,35,551.44
(+) Additions during the year %l'IFLETGﬁ?ﬁF[ q1e 18,16,94,000.00 | 12,75,38,448.56
(-) Deductions during the year =Te] Fuidd o2 23.,49,43,400.00 .
XVII, Balance of Profit and Loss Account a@atﬁ?n T SATAUT AT 1,61,29,069.65 48,84,833.86
Opening Balance 3“.(’4"%“ KEED ‘ -
(+) Dividend Payable transfer to P&L T < T 1 T 7 FE 82,79,780.00 -
(+) Amount Transferred from IDR vide RBI | Tt g% SR 91 T 21,35,000.00 -
circular dtd.02.08.2024 Here Tom R 6 03.04.203
(+) Surplus of Profit for 2024-25 3034~ ST T AR 57,14,289.65|  48,84,833.86
S Total (1 to XVII) THO (R T 29) 46,67,99,287.02 | 51,98,43,424.37
Schedule 3 - Deposits (Rs. In Actual)
6 As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024)
Particul
arhicutars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
A. 1.| Demand Deposits WO St 15,70,59,073.83| 8,49,16,652.43
1. Individuals BRI ED 9,56,28,862.39 8,03,18,187.43
ii. Other TAL 5,50,87,602.94 9,28,042.97
ii. Co-op Credit Societies eI TEAqT 63,42,608.50 36,70,422.03
II.| Saving Deposits o=d 3t 61,09,22,412.41| 67,56,34,314.03
III] Term Deposits Hed 3t 2,01,21,95,695.49(1,97,00,68,077.49
1. Individuals ERlEd 1,83,51,55,870.49(1,78,57,07,400.49
11. Other TR 2,81,02,867.00 5,90,21,063.00
ii. Co-op Credit Societies TR TE 14,89,36,958.00| 12,53,39,614.00
Total (I, IT and IIT) TRUT (§,R 3T 3) 2,78,01,77,181.732,73,06,19,043.95
B. | (i) Deposits of Branches in India WRATAE yramean 3at  (2,78,01,77,181.73 [2,73,06,19,043.95
Total THUT 2,78,01,77,181.73 (2,73,06,19,043.95
N )
Schedule 4 - Borrowings (Rs. In Actual)
4 . As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I.  Borrowings in India WRATA A Seiel shat . i
(a) Reserve Bank of India Tereg o oAt sfean - -
(b) Other banks EECED - -
(c) Other institutions and Agencies A HEAT = =
S Total TehUl = = )
e w3 o Sfeh STEATA T R0I%¥-0% ag
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Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities and Provisions

(Rs. In Actual)

4 . As on 31-3-2025 As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. | Bills for collection (Contra) Wﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ fort (=) - -
II. | Inter Branch Adjustment (Net) VIRETRT JBavii(He) - -
III.| Interest Payable on Deposits ECICIRCRDI | 9,53,467.00 7,32,832.00
1. Interest Payable on Matured Deposits |H&d ST 3dier T TS 9,53,467.00 7,32,832.00
2. Interest Payable on Pigmy Deposits |d7fe 3eiferR 21 =411 - -
IV. | Other liabilities and provisions ELR e ATt FR@Tﬁ 3,97,03,137.52 4,29,38,564.58
1. Unclaimed Dividend Payable AT ST - 86,67,014.00
2. Audit Fees Payable aifee fr 2 7,49,250.00 6,98,625.00
3. Pay Order T 3 4,86,715.19 71,76,470.00
4. Suspence A/c. AT 6,000.00 -
5.0ther Payable TR T 13,10,181.03 29,45,366.40
6. Income Tax Payable 3 I 1,99,15,970.00 2,20,15,970.00
7. TDS Payable ddwm - -
8. P.F.Contribution Payable 9.0 AMeH < 7,57,054.00 6,83,020.00
9. Telephone Bill Payable fawm e < 5,126.18 10,877.00
10. Property Tax Payable TTAET L ST 1,04,005.00 2,07,900.00
11. Proffessional Tax Payable EEE W T 15,400.00 15,400.00
12. Commission Received in Advance | 3% iU 34,251.90 1,13,403.58
13. Electricity Bill Payable o foa <& 46,296.00 50,197.00
14. GST Payable St w4 6,31,581.55 3,52,936.60
15. Shroff Valuation Fees Payable RSRkD ﬂ@lﬁh‘v{ e < - -
16. Cost of Process Hiee HAH THH 1,18,573.40 1,385.00
17. Bonus / Ex-Gratia Payable I 3R oF 38,670.00 -
18. ATM Adjustment Payable 2,68,071.00 388.01
19. Gratuity Payable 67,75,066.00 -
20. Staff LIC/Leave Encashment 77,58,562.00 -
21. Subsidy Reserve Fund 6,72,698.00 -
22. GST on TDS receivable 9,666.27 -
V. Overdue Interest Reserve on NBA - -
(Contra)
VI. Overdue Interest Reserve-NPA 15,43,45,970.91 | 15,46,66,329.91
Int. Receivable (Contra)
L Total (I to VI) TR (R q &) 19,50,02,575.43 | 19,83,38,114.50 )
Schedule 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India «s. in Actua)
4 . As on 31-3-2025 | Ason 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year ) | (Previous Year)
I. Cash In Hand uc| W 1,49,66,496.86 1,87,85,083.43
II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India - -
(a) In Current Accounts - -
(b) In Other Accounts - -
S Total I and IT TERUT (2 3mfuT Q) 1,49,66,496.86 1,87,85,083.43 )
o= w3 o Sfeh STEATA T R0I%¥-0% o=
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Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

(Rs. In Actual)

4 ] As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year)
L|(i) Balance with Banks dehmshia g

(a) In Current Account %IWL‘@ﬁ 19,41,83,274.28 16,06,25,283.32

1. M.S.C. Bank Ltd. .9 .9 fd. 83,54,489.13 30,69,335.04
2.P.D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 0.9 .= .o Tl 3,51,30,268.25 2,12,25,419.27

3. State Bank of India T2 dF AT e 10,291.50 17,18,904.50

4. IDBI Bank Ltd ATESISST o Tot. 10,12,90,522.21 9,43,49,640.11

5. HDFC Bank Ltd. TISIUHH! o ol 4,89,62,229.69 3,54,82,693.40

6. ICICI Bank Ltd. SIS o fol. 1,35,473.50 44,79,291.00

7. Canara Bank EREED 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

L.|(i) Balance with Banks AR Tges

(b) In Other Deposit Accounts TR ek Wieamsfier 3a 26,07,77,249.00 | 32,96,61,404.00

1. Investments in P.D.C.C. Bank for NCEREEICICED 6,80,00,000.00 6,80,00,000.00

Reserve Funds RISiSiSiRRi] Tdd[h

2. ICICI Bank Ltd. SAHATAT™ o o7 50,00,000.00 4,01,00,000.00

3. Fincare Small Finance Bank Ltd. fFohsR THTA ®EFTY o fol - 4,00,00,000.00

4. TJSB Bank Ltd ZIuel o fol. - 2,00,00,000.00

5. IDBI Bank Ltd. AATSHIT &k Tol. 77,77,249.00 1,86,76,580.00

6. HDFC Bank Ltd. TISIURE! o fo1. 2,00,00,000.00 2,28.84,826.00

7. Suryoday Small Finance Bank Ltd. | ga1cd T1e BT &% .| 1,99,00,000.00 3,99,99,998.00

8. Saraswat Bank HREd Soh 4,00,00,000.00 -

9. MSC Bank Ltd. T T H o . - 4,00,00,000.00

10. S.V.C. Bank Ltd. Tq Bl.9l dh . 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00

11. Cosmos Bank HIEHE Sh 2,00,00,000.00 -

12. Equitas Small Finance Bank 3fepeTd TATA BEATH sk | 2,00,00,000.00 -

13. AU Small Finance Bank T J THA BT % 2,01,00,000.00 -

(_ | Total L() THUT 45,49,60,523.28 | 49,02,86,687.32 )

Schedule 8 - Investments

(Rs. In Actual)

-

As on 31-3-2025

As on 31-3-2024

Particulars
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. Investments in India in HRATATA AT
(i) Government Securities *g T TSAEhT 75,79,16,306.00 | 90,39,76,472.00
Face Value : Mar - 2025 - 64,85,50,000.00 I March - 2024 - 89,85,50,000.00 | Jr&Ta et W‘U‘Eﬁ 65,81,57,506.00 -
Book Value : Mar - 2025 - 65,81,57,506.00 1 March - 2024 - 90,39,76,472.00 -
T - Bill Treasury Bill 9,97,58,800.00
(ii) Shares Tt 1,21,000.00 1,21,000.00
1. P.D.C.C. Bank Ltd.,Pune oSt HH o .. 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
2. M.S.C. Bank Ltd. W.UH.H o . 1,000.00 1,000.00
(iii) Debentures and Bonds TSN AT Fqiveq - -
1. Corporate Bond - -
iv) MSE Refinance Fund - -
1. MSE Refinance Fund with SIDBI - -
L Total L.(i + ii + iii + iv) TRUT (+R+3+Y%) 75,80,37,306.00 90,40,97,472.00/

W3 9T dTfteh 3TFATA T 20%-R03Y
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Schedule 9 - Advances

(Rs. In Actual)

Ason 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024)
Particulars .
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
A. | (i) Bills Purchased and Discounted foeg w=g 3f-e fermee - -
(ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans | <31 shele 9 ﬁa@m‘«: 24,18.,66,890.95 19,41,77,191.88
Repayable on Demand Ex|
(ii1) Term Loans Had N 1,58,30,28,874.61 |1,36,69,37,379.84
Total TeRut 1,82,48,95,765.56 | 1,56,11,14,571.72
B. | (i) Secured by Tangible assets AROT sl - -
(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Sk / TR T - -
Guarantees
(iii) Unsecured ToAT IR - -
Total TRUT - -
C. | 1. Advances in India TRATHEN ot - -
(i) Priority Sectors 3UhH HYdh - -
(ii) Public Sector gfeetsh AR - -
(iii) Banks ECal - -
(iv) Others A ol - -
Total TRl - -
Grand Total C.I TRut ( C ?) - >
Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets (Rs. In Actual)
) Ason 31-3-2025 |  As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year)| (Previous Year)
I. | Premises FUART 25,74,38,062.05 | 31,52,27,124.05
At cost as on 31 st March of the qre ﬁr@m 31,52,27,124.05 17,23,31,547.48
preceding year
Additions during the year =Te] Fuidiel e 25,000.00 | 23,72,00,195.00
Deductions during the year a‘lqarqi?ﬁ?{ uc 3,50,80,000.00 8,92,35,552.40
Depreciation current year ASEerEq) 2,27,34,062.00 50,69,066.03
II. | Other Fixed Assets TR HTeTHedT 3,12,80,028.58 3,67,42,879.19
(Including furniture and fixtures)
At cost as on 31st March of the i) ﬁ"@ 3,67,42,879.19 4,87,31,645.59
preceding year
Additions during the year I1e] quldId 918 1,11,249.00 | 3,26,60,364.42
Deductions during the year Wa‘qﬁﬁa e 73,743.00 3,78,66,463.11
Depreciation current year kSpeiral 55,00,356.61 67,82,667.71
Grand Total T and IT TR (R+R) 28,87,18,090.63 | 35,19,70,003.24 )
o= w3 o Sfeh STEATA T R0I%¥-0% o=
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Annex for Schedule*10 - Fixed Assets (R 1 Actun)
- ' N
Cost of Block Depriciation Block
Description Assets
Opening | Addition |Deduction| Net Ope | Addition | Ded-| Net Net
6 -mng uction| 10 11
1 2 3 4 5 (3+4-5) 7 8 9 | (7+8-9) | (6-10)
1. Land Burches + Lease Land | 5,26,31,531.00 5,28,31,531.00 - - 5.2831,531.00
2. Building * 4,5332.274.05 4,5332.274.05 - 45,33,228.00 45,33,228.00( 4,07,99,046.05
3. Renovation & Reconstruction | 2,89,319.00 25,000.00 3,14319.00 - 31,434.00 JLA34000  2,82,885.00
4. Furniture 1,71,13,725.00 784500 | 1,71,05,880.00 - 17,11,098.21 17,11,098.21] 1,53,94,781.79
5.Computer 29.95,711.00 43,665.00 500000 | 30,34,376.00 - 15,08,575.00 15,08,575.00]  15,25,801.00
6. Vehicles 1,63,191.00 1,63,191.00 32,638.29 32,63829]  1,30,552.71
7. Dead Stock 33,14:700.00 47,136.00 60,898.00 | 33,00,938.00 - 3,35,382.52 335,382.52)  29,65,555.48
8. Electrical equipmets |  62,49,532.00 20,098:00 62,69,630.00 - 9,40440.79 9.40440.79  53,29,189.21
9. Library 6,428.00 350.00 6,778.00 - 642.84 642.84 6,135.16
10. Safe Locker 9,17,602.00 9,17,602.00 - 91,759.00 91,759.00]  8,25,843.00
11. Fixure 21,733.00 21,733.00 - 2,173.00 2,173.00 19,560.00
12. Elec Work 50,21,528.00 50,21,528.00 - 5,02,152.63 5,02,152.63|  45,19.375.37
13. Electrical Solar 9,38,736.00 9,38,736.00 - 37549440 375494400 5,63,241.60
14. Revalued Asset 21,67,74,000.00 |18,16,94,000.00{ 21,67,74,000.00 | 18,16,94,000.00 - 1,81,69,400.00 1,81,69.400.00{ 16,35,24,600.00
\Total 35,19,70,010.05 (18,18,30,249.00 | 21,68,47,743.00 | 31,69,52,516.05 - 1,00,63,018.68 1.82,34,418.68| 28,87,18,097.37)
Schedule 11 - Other Assets (Rs. In Actual)
4 . As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Ccurrent Year)| (Previous Year)
I. | Inter-office Adjustments (Net) JTata ST Wﬂﬁ 5,300.00 -
II. | Interest Accrued =0 A0 17,08,97,756.47 | 18,22,56,800.91
I1I.| Stationery and Stamps I o W - -
IV.| Non-Banking Assets Acquired in - -
Satisfaction of Claims
V. | Others ERQ 3,45,22,255.38 | 3,93,19,864.20
9 Grand Total I to V TR (R W) 20,54,25,311.85 22,15,76,665.11/
0= w3 qT ek TEETA T 0% -0 1% 0=
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Annex for Schedule 11 -

Other Assets

(Rs. In Actual)

Particulars

As on 31-3-2025

As on 31-3-2024 )

(Ccurrent Year)| (Previous Year)
II.| Interest Accrued =Tt o 17,08,97,756.47 |18,22,56,800.91
1. On Investments REEEACHI 90,99,028.44 | 1,35,73,434.00
2. On Loans & Advances st ST M =] 15,43,45,970.91 |15,46,66,329.91
3. On Fixed Deposit Hed ECICES 74,52,757.12| 1,40,17,037.00
V. | Others ELl 3,45,22,255.38 | 3,93,19,864.20
A) Telephone Deposit oferRi fedifsre 24,330.01 24,330.01
B) Stock Of Printing s AR o 4,05,673.52 4,49.212.35
C) M.S.E.B. Deposit AT 3. s feuifere 2,60,820.84 2,35,520.84
E) Prepaid Expenses TS T 16,45,323.00 12,89,053.65
F) Other Receivable TR A0 1,05,800.00 0.00
G) T.D.S.Receivable R oL 3,22,078.45 3,24,272.45
H) Income Tax Receivable AT 07 2,76,70,451.00 | 3,39,70,451.00
I) Diwali Advance feaTee! sfessrd 9,93,000.00 9,45,000.00
J) Advance S EEHRs 8,26,783.12 5,52,915.00
K) Mediclaim Advance Afgaem g 7,16,071.30 7,54,034.00
L) M.S.E.B. Commission Receivable TH.TH.E.S HiRE 0 18,357.65 24,497.46
M) Differd Tax Asset fewe Jom 3fae 1,49,013.00 1,49,013.00
N) GST Receivable St ww & au 7,12,200.68 3,22,516.55
0) Cersai Deposit TR 39 2,159.60 2,442.80
P) ATM Adjestment T & uH Sfesene 3,95,288.78 6,700.66
Q) MSEDCL Bill Collection Security MSEDCL forer e TreT 2,69,904.43 2,69,904.43
Deposit EE)
R) Court Fee Stamp e fth Tor g 5,000.00
J
Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities (Rs. In Actual)
As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024 )
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I. | Claims against the bank not &% T 9 ey Tl
acknowledged as debts h
I1. | Liability for partly paid investments 39T < RGELCIEICIRA IR ) )
II1.| Liability on account of outstanding
forward exchange contracts - ) )
IV.| Guarantees given on behalf of ofF Bt
constituents ( (a) In India 79,94,800.00 80,44,800.00
V. | Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations - 2,48,000.00 2,48,000.00
VI, Other items for which the bank is
. . 1,74,43,812.26 | 1,48,81,021.18
contingently liable
Grand Total T and VI THUT (2 9 &) 2,56,86,612.26 | 2,31,73,821.18)
o= w3 o Sfeh STEATA T R0I%¥-0% o=
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Form B

Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS)
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March,2025 , ;, coua

I. Income EIE | Schedule | End of March 31,2025/ End of March 31,2024
Interest earned firesTelel =TSt 13 25,09,73,609.52 26,54,13,240.27
Other income EI SIS E 14 1,95,10,064.99 81,71,386.81
Total TeRUT 27,04,83,674.51 27,35,84,627.08
II. Expenditure =t Schedule | End of March 31,2025/ End of March 31,2024
Interest expended et == 15 15,87,55,421.30 16,02,06,606.16
Operating expenses AT @ 16 11,72,78,074.56 10,63,99,433.22
Provisions and contingencies [ ST SR 17 -1,43,12,000.00 -
Income Tax Expenses CIPETECE] 18 30,47,889.00 21,00,000.00
Total TR 26,47,69,384.86 26,87,06,039.38
II1. Profit/Loss T /AT Schedule | End of March 31,2025 End of March 31,2024
Net profit/loss (-) for the year - 57,14,289.65 48,78,587.70
Profit/loss (-) carry forward
Total 57,14,289.65 48,78,587.70
IV. Appropriations Schedule | End of March 31,2025/ End of March 31,2024
B/f Profit/Loss from previous year (A) - 6,246.16
Add: Amount transferred during the year (B) 1,04,14,780.00
C. Total (A+B) 1,04,14,780.00 6,246.16
Total Profit available for appropriation (I11+C) | 7wt faumToit % 1,61,29,069.65 48,84,833.86
Statutory Reseve Fund ECCICRELI] 25.00% - 48.84.833.86
Building Fund ERLSREE] 10.00% -
Investment Fluctuation Reseve Fund 1136[0@ T T 0.00% -
Dividend Equalization Fund 0.00% - -
Members Welfare Fund 0.00% - -
Co.0Op. Education & Traning Fund 0.00% - -
Technology Development & Risk
Protection Fund 0.00% - -
Transfer to proposed dividend 0.00% _ -
Total Profit Appropriations 100.00% 1,61,29,069.65 48,84,833.86
Net Profit Balance F.Y. 2023-24
Balance carried over to balance sheet 100.00% 1,61,29,069.65 48,84,833.86
il ASa
ﬁm m '{ﬁw %‘T‘ﬁ ﬁgﬁﬁ EUH??I For C.V.Chitale & CO
S e arcr Rgor G
oY, Y TR oft. fachia zwat oft. wona (W) g off. st e
. foom v ﬁﬁmaﬁa ﬁ%ﬂﬁ"ﬂ%ﬁ aﬁaﬁmﬁa@ Partner
. o o of e e, e fr C.A. Darrshan Sawaiwala
CTre ISl WHETel e Date: 215 1un 2025
C.A.Sf. 3 ﬁw T UDIN: 25127450BMUHXU2985
o= w3 o Sfeh STEATA T R0I%¥-0% o= q¢




Schedule 13 - Interest Earned

(Rs. In Actual)

( . End of March 31,2025| End of March 31, 2024\
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I. | Interest/discount on advances/bills *_’Wf/ﬁ’wr|T>R e == 17,55,90,538.53| 18,25,06,160.49
II. | Income on investments ij)qqtil)cﬁq{]m IS 7,53,83,070.99| 8,29,07,079.78
1. Interest on Government Securities TR Y& S 5,41,67,961.87| 5,69,93,453.78
2. Profit Realised Treasury Bill - -
3. Int.on Deposits with other Banks TR ShMET Jatae = | 2,12,15,109.12(  2,59,13,626.00
4. Interest on Call Market Lending to Banks | @&fd H-iadiel - -
5. Interest on Commercial Paper - - -
6. Interest on Corporate Bond - - -
7. Interest on Mutual Funds R FEE SN - -
II1.| Interest on balances with Reserve frgre? dneeia fireea - -
Bank of India and other inter-bank funds AN
IV. | Others Bl - -
L Grand Total I to IV TR (2 T %) 25,09,73,609.52 26,54,13,240.27/
Schedule 14 - Other Income (Rs. In Actual)
4 End of March 31,2025| End of March 31, 2024\
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I. | Commission, Exchange And Brokerage |%U¥H & Siahs 5,13,191.91 -9,78,898.72
1. Bank Commission ek I 4,34,040.23 -10,75,272.52
2. Bank Guarantee Commission ok T HitwE 79,151.68 96,373.80
II. | Profit On Sale Of Investments - 76,08,303.96 3,65,000.00
1. Profit on sale of GOI - 46,52,020.00 3,65,000.00
2. Capital Gain on Mutual Fund - 29,56,283.96 -
Less: Loss on sale of investments - - -
I11.| Profit On Revaluation Of Investments - - -
Less: Loss On Revaluation Of Investments - - -
IV. | Profit On Sale Of Land, Buildings S, SHRA, "l 56,640.39 40,423.72
And Other Assets forsht 1 -
Less: Loss On Sale Of Land, Buildings S, 3HRA, HIeHT -
And Other Assets arer -
V. | Profit on sale of Comm. TS SFENEdd TH | 14,88,580.00 -
Less: Loss On Exchange Transactions FS gl el - -
VL. | Income Earned By Way Of Dividends, Etc.| oy 3cardigR ficgereiel 3cqel - -
VII| Miscellaneous Income TAL 3T 98,43,348.73 87,44,861.81
A) Dividend On Shares N C RSN 9,700.00 9,700.00
B) Form Fees wH s 2,14,145.00 2,10,300.00
9 C) Incendential Charges sfRge—viiad =S 5,38,195.82 6,78,550.58/
0= %3 I MM AT T 03%-303Y 0=
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Schedule 14 - Other Income

(Rs. In Actual)

End of March 31,2025 End of March 31, 2024)

Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)

D) Locker Rent TR TS 4,38,583.00 3,86,850.00

E) Gold Loan Custody Charegs TMee M HEce! A 81,850.00 97,000.00

F) Processing Fees TR H 58,50,254.25 32,14,853.25

G) Visit Charges fegstie =metg 45,550.00 28,450.00

H) Trade Certificate Fee g gféfthehe - 88,650.00

I) Other Income EGLSIRE] 6,85,984.64 12,96,338.76

J) Handling Charges On Insurance foreameriel =TTt Yok 74,907.39 1,67,591.46

K) Incom From Stationary TIE 3cad 80,513.68 1,09,101.83

L) NPCI Tranction Fee Recived NPCI IR i 12,70,002.98 16,60,773.45

M) Postage Charges e Ao 8,830.00 35,342.50

N) Cibil Charges RICICECIS T 2,06,150.00 93,200.00

0) Recovery Charges Received El'ﬂ?ﬁ IS 90,360.32 5,84,119.44

P) NPCI & Other Incentive NPCI 3ATfO1 SR 3ca= 14,495.65 73,997.37

Q) Int. received On Other TA TS STHT 18,275.00 10,043.17

R) INTEREST ON TAX REFUND SIREISEIGIE] 2,15,551.00 -
Grand Total I to VII TR (% q o) 1,95,10,064.99 81,71,386.81 y

Schedule 15 - Interest Expended (Rs. Tn Actual)

End of March 31,2025 | End of March 31, 2024)

Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)

I. | Interest on deposits el feetal =t 15,87,55,421.30| 16,02,06,606.16

I1.| Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ sfhd HdeedT shellaiel - -

Inter-bank borrowings SRS
I1I{ Others EfskS - -
Grand Total I to III TR (2 T ¥) 15,87,55,421.30| 16,02,06,606.16 )
Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses (Rs. In Actual)

End of March 31,2025| End of March 31, 2024\

Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)

I. | Payments to and provisions for employees | 9/ TR /Hed /01 %S 3. 7,56,28,369.00 |  6,02,49,774.00
1. Salaries & allowances Ik TR 9 99 5,15,10,036.00| 4,61,30,058.00

2. Bouns & Ex-Gratia EiRte) 27,28,995.00 29,83,827.00

3. Providend Fund ufasy fafg e 41,65,495.00 41,66,044.00

4. Staff Gratuity g =g 67,75,066.00 37,24,601.00
5. Provident Fund Administration Charges ey frate Pt saeegmm e 2,43,117.00 2,44,943_0()/

W3 T aTftieh TFATA TF R03%¥-03Y

20



Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

(Rs. In Actual)

End of March 31, 2025 | End of March 31, 2024)
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
6. Labour Welfare Fee hTHITR She ATl Yeh 57,758.00 50,400.00
7. Leave Encashment Premium Yo W TR iy 99,58,562.00 29,49,901.00
8. Salary of Contracted Employee 1,89,340.00 -
II. | Rent, taxes and lighting wre, W AT st 66,28,575.00 | 70,60,277.00
1. Office Rent S IET RS 44,28,000.00 | 46,26,000.00
2. Bank Profession Tax A TTRIA T - -
3. Society manintance A Heag 41,900.00 41,900.00
4. Property Tax THresshd 7,28,244.00 9,76,189.00
5. Electricity Charges TAfFeEe! T 14,30,431.00 14,16,188.00
6. Data Centre Rent Expeses eI o 91e - -
III. |Printing and stationery BUTE a LRI 5,60,672.11 5,78,024.65
1. Printing & Stationary BUE 9 LI 5,60,672.11 5,78,024.65
IV. |Advertisement and publicity KUIG] 1,76,397.00 3,35,058.00
V. [Depreciation on bank’s property THNT 1,00,65,018.68 |1,18,51,733.00
1. Furniture & Dead Stock TR 3 T Wik 20,46,480.73 | 22,69,826.24
2. Depreciation on Building EEIRGICHG RN 45,33,228.00 | 50,36,919.00
3. Depreciation on Safe Locker % Alhad THRT 91,759.00 1,01,955.73
4. Depreciation on Electricals & Fixtures sﬁﬁamaﬁa I 18,20,260.82 22,89,044 .88
5. Depreciation on Computers U SR 15,08,575.00 20,80,329.00
6. Depreciation on Library PEIRREEIN] 642.84 714.30
7. Depreciation on Vehicles EIEE RN 32,638.29 40,797.85
8. Depreciation on Renovation & M BRI 31,434.00 32,146.00
Reconstruction
VI. |Director’s fees, allowances and expenses | €=lleieh 99 & @ 3,19,800.00 9,94,520.00
1. Board Meeting Allowances CICRL R 3,19,800.00 9,94,520.00
2. Directors Training Expenses ITeTsh IR0 T - -
VII. | Auditors’ fees and expenses RET gieur W 14,84,402.00 | 14,10,788.25
(including branch auditors)
1. Statutory Audit Fees ek o aReTor 5,42,402.00 | 5,50,788.25
2. Cuncurrent Audit Fees FhLE ISR F 4,50,000.00 4,25,000.00
3. Tax Audit Fees JH 3ifee 80,000.00 75,000.00
4. System/GST/Revenue/Electrical/Gap - 4,12,000.00 3,60,000.00
Compressive Assessment Audit Fee
VIII1] Law Charges HTIST TEGRR & 11,82,332.00 2,22,490.00
1. Consultancy Fee gl Bl 9,27,332.00 1,34,000.00
2. Advocate Fee Fehle 2,55,000.00 88,490.00
IX. | Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. |Uies o SfTwm= @< 18,05,224.60 | 25,03,893.79
1. Telephone & Lease Line Expenses | GUear1 d iiel olled @4 15,96,741.00 | 22,72,900.79
2. Postage/Courier etc. TS /| FeR T 2,08,483.60 | 2,30,993.00
3. Lease Line Expenses - .
o= w3 o1 qTfteh TEATA T R0R%-0R% 0=
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Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

(Rs. In Actual)

( Particulars End of March 31,2025| End of March 31,2024
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
X. Repairs and maintenance TRE 9 TEUT T 15,59,847.05 11,29,792.80
1. Repairs and Renewals g‘m"} 3rfor W 5,94,430.03 1,88,368.66
2. AMC Annual Maintenance Charges Itk YT @9 9,14,394.02 7,42,296.09
3. Vehicles Repairs and Maintenance e Sl AT ST 51,023.00 1,99,128.05
XI. | Insurance ferm 52,36,764.84 |  55,09,847.28
1. Bank Insurance EEdeikll 6,04,062.00 7,35,439.00
2. Vehicle Insurance EIRSRCIEI 35,277.00 45,784.00
3. DICGC Premium Paid DICGC Tufm 32,19,475.84|  32,73,640.80
4. Medical Insurance Ufeehet aaT 13,77,950.00 14,54,983.48
XII. | Amortrisation Premium on Investments | qrerrt st I& 10,08,816.00 12,47,939.00
(GOI) fretem =
XIII.| Other Expenditure TR T 1,16,21,856.28 | 1,33,05,295.45
1) Office & Other Expenses ARG o 3R T 48,72,928.67|  46,43,658.38
2) A.g.meeting Exp. EIEECIRCE] 4,55.403.70 4,31,379.14
3) Annual Subscription aTeifen ol 2,71,728.00 3,28,023.00
4) Clearing Charges s =g 28,595.32 36,900.44
5) Typing & Cyclostyling,xerox TR o S 60,566.00 69,299.00
6) Service Charges GOI gfegq =g 31 ST 52,050.00 13,250.00
7) Functions & Cultural TURY F Grehideh T 2,57,478.00|  13,72,377.84
8) Other Expenses TR T 6,428.02 8,168.50
(miscellaneous Charges)
9) Fuel & Gas Expenses Y 30T Y T 3,41,500.00 4,02,655.00
10) C.B.S.expenses BIEICERCE| 18,63,700.00 9,99,100.00
11) NPCI Transaction Fee Paid TSI ZTeieR i 3,70,359.40 4,37,237.80
12) Membership Contribution HUTEE ol 7,275.00 3,528.00
13) CIBIL Expenses BIEIGRCE] 1,43,626.65 86,785.45
14) NPCI Fee AT 6 36,756.20 19,158.64
15) Unllocated 50% GST FCIRES 40 % SiTTEet 14,18,014.52|  12,69,776.74
16) Recovery Expenses aga“r T 63,901.12 6,25,263.36
17) ATM Expencess TIH @ 1,89,050.16 2,34,422.60
18) Loss On Sale Of Assets e fashidiet diet 6,043.00 -
19) CERSAI Expenses I Td 240.00 528.00
20) Software Hire Charges HIFA3T AT 1,88,504.00 2,83,000.00
21) Surveillance Expenses qfege 4 T 5,30,802.24 5,30,802.24
22) Fine & Penalty TS - 1,00,000.00
23) Election Expenses e T - 11,30,993.32
24) Late Fee For Tds Returns e fiF mRr dEuy 4,870.00 -
25) Service Charges On Mutual Fund fcaq =16t 314 =3 58,100.82 -
26) Travelling Expenses EEIREEE] 1,56,270.00 1,60,638.00
27) Training Expense PINSURCE] 2,37,665.46 1,18,350.00
Y Grand Total I to XIII TR (2 23) 11,72,78,074.56 | 10,63,99,433.22 )
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Schedule 17 -Provisions and Contingencies

(Rs. In Actual)

é . End of March 31,2025 End of March 31, 2024)
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
I | Provision Against Bad and Doubtful Debts| g€ta & wifa e -
11 | Provision Against Standard Assets - 6,88,000.00 -
I11| Provision Against Investment Depreciation RGENEREIN -1,50,00,000.00 -
Reserve Fund LECICRER] s
IV| Provision Against Non Banking Assets - - -
L Grand Total I to IV THO (R T ¥) -1,43,12,000.00 - )
Schedule 18 - Income Tax Expenses
(Rs. In Actual)
4 _ End of March 31,2025| End of March 31, 2024)
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
| Tax on Previous Year Income I auiea] Sca=Taiiel o - -
II | Tax on Current Year Income El'lFL‘om'iﬁlT AT 30,47,889.00 21,00,000.00
L Grand Total I and II TR (2 q ) 30,47,889.00 21,00,000.00 )
o= W3 9T dTfteh 3TFATA T 20%-R03Y o=
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1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amt in Cr.)

/Sr. Particulars As on 31-3-2025 | As on 31-3-2024 A
No. (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
1) Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (CET 1)*/ Paid up share capital

and Reserves@(net of deduction, if any ) 38.44 38.08
ii) | Addition Tier I capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 0 0.49
iii) | Tier 1 Capital (i+ii) 38.44 38.57
iv) | Tier 2 Capital 0.81 1.76
V) Total Capital ( Tier 1 + Tier 2) 39.25 40.33
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets ( RWAs) 203.15 187.85
vii)| CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up

share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 18.92% 20.27%
viii)| Tier 1 Ratio ( Tier 1 Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 18.92% 20.53%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio ( Tier 2 Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.40% 0.94%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio 19.32% 21.47%
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.36 7.00

\xii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year -0.95 0.92 )

b) Draw Down from Reserve -

There is no draw down from the reserves during the current financial year.

2. Asset Liability Management

a) Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities - F.Y. 2024 - 25 (Amtin Cr.)

e Over 3 Over6 | Overlyear | Over3vear N
Sr.| Particulars 1 411;gys 2; ?):)ys 291\(/1[?,};1sﬂt12 3 6%?55 g{:‘;‘:}:ﬁ . gz Sl(le;; . ‘5& ‘1{15{ . %‘é:rrss Total
1. | Deposits 14.27 9.03 47.34 38.54 61.64 38.19|  69.00 0.00 278.01
2. | Advances 0.13 031 7.51 4.03 6.94 4233|  70.60 50.64 182.49
3. |Investments 9.49 21.24 2.01 6.38 2.16 6.10] 499 48.95 101.32
4. | Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00[  0.00 0.00 0.00
5. | Foreign Currency assets i i i i -

6 | Foreign Currency Liabilities i i i . - )

b) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities - F.Y. 2023-24 (Amt in Cr.)

e Over 3 Over 6 N
Sr.|  Partieulars 14Days | 28 Days | Mo | Samts | Aty | &w | s | S| Tota

1. | Deposits 15.59 7.54 28.50 4775 55.72 117.50 0.46 0 273.06
2. | Advances 1.60 3.15 2.59 10.74 11.81 25.74 43.18 57.30 156.11
3. |Investments 0.25 6.30 15.10 7.01 3.44 7.82 83.46 123.38
4. | Borrowings ] _ _ _ _ _ -
5. | Foreign Currency assets . . . . - -
(& | Foreign Currency Liabilities _ _ i _ _ - )
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

I Ason31-03-2025, bank holds Rs.59.93 Crs. (previous year Rs.46.09 Crs.) under Investments in HTM ( Held till
Maturity ) category, comprising investments acquired with the intention to hold these securities till maturity. The
balance of premium paid on these securities is Rs.2.80 Cr., which is to be amortised over a remaining period of

maturity.
ii) Ason31-03-2025, bank holds Rs.15.87 Crs. (previous year Rs. 39.42 Crs) under AFS ( Investments in Available
for Sale ) category. Inrespect of ““Available for Sale” category, The required provision towards IDR comes to Rs.
0.26 Cr. However bank had built up IDR to the tune 0f Rs.0.56 Cr., which is more by Rs.0.30 Cr. than required
provision of IDR.
iii) Ason31-03-2025, bank holds Rs.9.98 Crs. (previous year Rs.4.89 Crs.) under T'Bill ( Investments in Trasuary
Bill ) category.
(Amt in Cr.)
e N
Investments in India - March 31,2025
Particulars
Other Subsidiaries Total
(S;eoc‘:lerriltlizlsent Approved Share  |Debentures and/or Joint Others Investments
Securities and Bonds ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 59.93 - 0.01 0.00 - 26.07 86.01
Less: Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI) - - - - - - -
Net 59.93 - 0.01 - - 26.07 86.01
Available for Sale
Gross 15.87 - - - - 15.87
Less: Provision for depreciation - - - - - -
and NPI
Net 15.87 - - - - 15.87
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments 75.80 - 0.01 - - 26.07 101.88
Less: Provision for non
performing investment - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
\Net 75.80 - 0.01 - - 26.07 101.88 )
Ne Ne
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(Amtin Cr.)

e N
Investments in India - March 31,2024
Particulars Government |  Other | ghare Subsidiaries| pers |Total
Securities Approved Debentures and/or Joint Investments
i and Bonds
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 50.98 - 0.01 - - 32.97 83.96
Less: Provision for non-
performing investment (NPI) - - - - - - -
Net 50.98 - 0.01 - - 32.97 83.96
Available for Sale
Gross 39.42 - - - - 39.42
Less: Provision for depreciation - - - - - -
and NPI
Net 39.42 - - - - 39.42
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments 90.40 - 0.01 - - 32.97 123.38
Less: Provision for non
performing investment - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI - - - - - - -
Net 90.40 - 0.01 - - 32.97 123.38
N J
During the current & previous financial years, Bank has only Investment in India
b) Movement of Provision for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve , . -
7~ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i) Movement of provision held towards depreciation on investment
a) Opening Balance 1.06 2.06
b) Add : Provisions made during the year 1.00 0.00
c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year 1.50 1.00
d) Closing Balance 0.56 1.06
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening Balance 1.01 0.00
b) Add : Amount Transferred during the year 0.00 1.01
¢) Less: Drawdown 1.00 0.00
d) Closing Balance 0.01 1.01
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT / Current Catagory 0.06% 2.53%
- /
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¢) Sale And Transfers To/From HTM Category

1) During the year under audit, the bank had shifted 1 securities from HTM catagory to AFS category having book value
0f'Rs.1.05 Crs. and Market Value of Rs.1.05 Crs. The Market Value of this securities is greater then Book Value of Script,
hence no provision is made towords IDR.

i1) Also during the year under audit bank had not shifted any scurities from AFS catagory to HTM catagory.

d) Non SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments

(Amt in Cr.)
( Sr.No.| Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 )
a) Opening Balance - -
b) Additions during the year since 1" April - -
c) Reductions during the above period - -
d) Closing Balance - -
e) Total Provisions held - -
- J
ii) Issuer Composition Of Non-SLR Investments (Amt in Cr)
(o Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below )
No- e 2024-25 202324 2024-21;lacem21(l)t23-24 Invezsot;f;; Grade’zsgg-rzlzes
1.| PSUs - - - - - -
2.| Fis - - - - - -
3.| Banks - - - -
4.| Private Corporates - - - - - -
5.| Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures - - - - - -
6.| Others 0.01 0.01 - - - -
a. Investments in Shares of Co.Op. Banks 0.01 0.01 - - - -
b. Investments in Corporate Bonds - - - - - -
7.| Provision held towards depreciation - - - - - -
\_ | Total * 0.01 0.01 - - - - )
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e. Summarized Position of the Bank’s INVESTMENT:

(Amt in Cr.)
/Sr. B As at 31.3.2025 As at 31.3.2024 )
No. Types Of Securities Face Value | Book Value | Market Value| Face Value| Book Value | Market Value
1.| Government Securities
HTM 48.86 49.95 49.23 44 .86 46.09 43.35
AFS 16.00 15.87 15.61 40.00 39.42 38.15
HFT - - - - - -
2.| Treasury Bills 10.00 9.97 9.98 5.00 4.89 4.89
3.| Deposits with Other Bank 26.08 26.08 26.08 32.97 32.97 32.97
4.| Corporate Bonds - - - - - -
\5. Shares of Co.Op. Banks 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 )
0= w3 qT ek TEETA T 0% -0 1% 0=
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4. Asset Quality

a) Classification Of Advances & Provisions Held

(Amt in Cr.)

-
Particulars

Standard

Non Performing

Total Standard
Advance

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
performing Advances

Total

~

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

142.25

1.75

7.47

4.64

13.86

156.11

Add: Additions during the year

27.72

2.88

0

0

Less: Reductions during the
year*

0

1.08

2.66

0.48

Closing balance

169.97

3.55

4.81

4.16

12.52

182.49

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

I) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under
(iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

0.7

0.16

3.36

5.06

8.58

9.28

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

0.07

0.13

0.63

0.76

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off
loans

0.97

0.97

Closing balance of provisions held

0.77

0.29

2.39

5.69

8.37

9.14

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

2.07

3.21

0.00

5.28

Add: Fresh additions during the year

0.53

0.53

Less: Reductions during the year

0.29

1.37

1.66

Closing Balance

0.00

2.60

2.92

-1.37

4.15

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the
year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year
Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write-offs and the recoveries
made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off accounts
during the year

Closing balance
N
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e Ratios in (%) As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024 B
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.86% 8.88%
Net NPA to Net Advances 2.38% 3.58%
\_Provision Coverage ratio 66.85% 61.91%
(Amt in Cr.)
4 N
Particulars Amount
1. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 13.86
2. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 21.78
3. Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) -7.92
4. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 5.28
5. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 13.20
6. Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 7.92
7. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 858
8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by .58
Reserve Bank of India
. . S 0.00
9. Divergence in provisioning (8-7)
10. Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year
ended March 31, 2024 0.70
11. Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 0.49
12. Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended -1.81
March 31, 2024 after considering the divergence in provisioning
o J
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amt in Cr.)
@r. . Current Year 2024-25 Previous Year 2023-24 )
Particulars
No
Outstanding| Gross Percentage of Gross | Qutstanding| Gross Percentage of
Total NPAs NPAs to Total Total NPAs Gross NPAs to Total
Advances Advances in that sector]  Advances Advances in that sector
i) | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture And allied activities 11.02 0.19 0.10% 11.32 0.13 0.08%
b) | Advances to industries
sector eligible as priority sector
lending 30.51 1.60 0.88% 31.81 0.86 0.55%
c) | Services 69.26 3.24 1.78% 46.07 6.03 3.86%
d) | Personal loans 10.13 2.22 1.22% 7.07 1.43 0.92%
Sub Total (i) 120.92 7.25 3.97% 96.27 8.45 5.41%
ii) | Non-Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture And allied activities 0.07 0.04 0.02% 0.17 0.04 0.03%
b) | Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c) | Services 1.22 0.07 0.04% 1.86 0.11 0.07%
d) | Personal loans 60.28 5.16 2.83% 57.81 5.26 3.37%
Sub Total (ii) 61.57 5.27 2.89% 59.84 5.41 3.47%
\__| Total (i+ii) 182.49 12.52 6.86% 156.11 13.86 8.88%/

¢) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring during the financial year 2024-25 are given below restricted other than as per RBI
Circular Dated 06.08.2020.

During the financial year 2024-25, restructured accounts in terms of the restructuring packages are Nil. (Previous Year- Nil).

(Amt in Cr.)
Total

é . . Agriculture and Corporates Micro,Small & Medium| ~ Retail (excluding
Particulars | Particulars allied activities | (excluding MSME) | Enterprises (MSME) | agriculture & MSME)
2024-2502023-24|2024-25|2023-2412024-25|2023-24{2024-25[2023-24{2024-25|2023-24
Standard Number of borrowers - - - - R - R _ R N
Gross Amount - - - - - - - - R -
Provision held - - - - - - - - - -
Sub standard | Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -
Gross Amount - - - - - - - - R -
Provision held - - - - - - - - - -
Doubtful Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - -
Gross Amount - - - - - - - - - -
Provision held - - - - - - - - - -
Total Number of borrowers - - - - - - - - - B
Gross Amount - - - - - - - - R -
\_ Provision held - - - - - - - - R - )

d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

" Bank has not transferred/ acquired any default/ stressed loan to/ from other entities during the financial year 2024-25 and previous financial year
2023-2024"

e) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCS)

" Bank has not sold any financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) during the financial year 2024-25 and previous financial year
2023-2024"

f) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/ NBFCs (excluding ARCs)
Bank has not purchased/sold any non-performing financial assets from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/ NBFc (excluding ARCs) during the
financial year 2024-25 and previous financial year 2023-2024
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g) Fraud Accounts
Details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon is as under:

(Amtin Cr.)

-

Particulars

2024-25

~
2023-24

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud

Amount of provision made for such frauds

Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves as at the end of the year.

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID -19-related stress
A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular DOR.No.BP.BC./3/21.04.048/2020-21

dated August 6, 2020 and dated May 05, 2020 to enable lender to implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate
exposures, and personal loans, while classifying such exposure as Standard.

Summary Statements of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs restructured as per RBI circular for Resolution
Framework for COVID-19 related stress are as below:
Half yearly Disclosure for the period of March 31,2025

(Amtin Cr.)

4 Exposure to accounts Exposure to
classified as Standard Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) accounts classified
consequent to aggregate amount amount paid as Standard
Type of borrower implementation of debt that written off by the . c(;nsequteI:‘t fo "
resolution plan— slipped into during the borrowers l:r;]s’oi::ie:nap:gﬁ g
Position as at the end of]| NPA during half-year during the Position as at the
the previous half-year the half year half- year end of this half-yea
(A)) 31.03.2025 31.03.2025
Personal Loans - - - - -
Corporate persons * - - - - -
Of which MSMEs - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Jotal - - - - - )
* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
Half yearly Disclosure for the period of September 30,2024 (Amt in Cr.)
4 Exposure to accounts Exposure to N
classified as Standard Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) accounts classified
consequent to aggregate amount amount paid as Standard
Type of borrower implementation of debt that written off by the ‘mcollel:g:lteal:‘t tl‘: of
resolution plan— slipped into during the borrowers lrels)olu tion p;:n -
Position as at the end of| NPA during half-year during the Position as at the
the previous half-year the half year half- year end of this half-year

(A)) 30.09.2024

30.09.2024

Personal Loans

Corporate persons *

Of which MSMEs

Others

Q" otal

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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S. Exposures
A) Exposure To Real Estate Sector (Amt in Cr.)

Category 2024-25 2023-24

A) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages - 4.91
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be 491 -

shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate - 13.25 21.96
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate

(office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.) Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 13.25 21.96

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures - - -
i) Residential - -
ii) Commercial Real Estate - -
iii) Indirect Exposure - -
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing - -
Bank and Housing Finance Companies -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 18.16 21.96
B) Exposure To Capital Market - NIL (Amt in Cr.)
Category

2024-25 2023-24

I) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity
oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt; - -
i) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of
equity oriented mutual funds; - -
iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures
or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; - -
iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the
primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover the advances; - -
v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers; - -
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities
or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation
of raising resources; - -
vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; - -
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds; - -
ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; - -
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) - -
Total exposure to capital market - -
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C) Risk Category-wise Country Exposure

(Amtin Cr.)

Risk Category

Exposure (net) as at
31 March 2025

Provision held as at
31 March 2025

Exposure (net) as at
31 March 2024

Provision held as at
31 March 2024

Insignificant

Low - - - -
Moderately Low - - - -
Moderate - - - -
Moderately High - - - -
High - - - -
Very High - - - -
Total - - - -

Bank is not dealing in foreign exchange and all transactions are domestic in nature hence not identified any country risk in
current and previous year

D) Unsecured Advances

(Amt in Cr.)

(Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24)
Total unsecured advances of the bank 6.36 5.54
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, - -
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
\Estimated value of such intangible securities - Y.

6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits (Amt in Cr.) b) Concentration of Advances (Amt in Cr.)
(Particulars 202425 [2023-24 \  (Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24 )
Total deposits of the twenty Total advances to the twenty largest
largest depositors 16.24 33.85 borrowers 45.84 49.96
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest Percentage of advances to twenty largest|
\depositors to total deposits of the bank | 5.84% | 12.27%) \borrowers to total advances of the bank [25.12% | 32.00%)
¢) Concentration of Exposures (Amt in Cr) d) Concentration of NPAs (Amt in Cr)
@articulars 2024-25 [ 2023-24 ) @articulars 2024-25 2023-24\
Total exposure to the twenty largest Total Exposure to the top twenty
borrowers/customers 52.61 46.42 NPA accounts 7.92 8.77
Percentage of exposures to the twenty
largest borrowers/ customers to the total Percentage of exposures to the twenty
exposure of the bank on borrowers/ \largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs [63.26% | 63.28%/
Qustomers 28.83% 29.73‘V/o

7. Derivatives:
The Bank has not entered into any derivative transactions, both in the current year and previous year.

8. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAFund)

Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and Awareness
Fund Scheme 2014 — Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act 1949). The Bank transferred the amount to DEAF in
accordance with the RBI Circular. The details are provided below:
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(Amtin Cr.)

(Sr.No| Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24)
1) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.49 1.30
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.26 0.19
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims* 0.01 0.00
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.74 1.49/

9. Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary Information On Complaints Received By The Bank From Customers And From The Offices Of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr.No | Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024)
Complaints received by the bank from its customer
1.| Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2.| Number of complaints received during the year 2 0
3.| Number of complaints disposed during the year 2
3.1. Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4.| Number of complaints pending at the end of the years 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 0 0
5.| Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 2 0
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank of Bos # 2 0
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation /mediation / advisories 0 0
issued by Bos
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Bos against the bank 0 0
6.| Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0
Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006
\.and covered within the ambit of the scheme. )
# Cases Closed by OBs due to rejection
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
4 Number of Number of % increase / Number of Of's5, h
. . . complaints complaints | decrease in the | complaints | number of
Grounds of complaints, (i.e. complaints pending at received number of pending at | complaints
relating to)+B130 the beginning during the complaints the end pending
of the year year received over the| of the year beyond
previous year 30 days
1 2 3 4 6
F.Y. 2024-2025
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking (3) 0 0 0% -
Loans and advances (8) 0 2 0% -
Staff behaviour (14) 0 0 0.00% -
Others (16) 0 0 0.00% -
Total 0 2 0.00% -
F.Y. 2023-2024
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking (3) - - - -
Loans and advances (8) - - - -
Staff behaviour (14) - - 0.00% -
Others (16) - - 0.00% -
\_Total - - 0.00% - )
9. DISCLOSURES FOR PENALTIES:
There is no penalty levied by the RBI during 2024-25.
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10. Other Disclosures

a) Business Ratios

(Sr. | Particular 2024-25 | 2023-24 )
I) | Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.86% 8.36%
ii) | Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.51% 0.26%
ii1) | Cost of Deposits 6.01% 5.98%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 3.13% 3.85%
v) | Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.29% 0.22%
vi) | Return on Assets 0.19% 0.16%
vii) | Business (Deposits plus Advances) per Employee 5.83 5.57
\viii)| Profit per employee 0.01 0.01 )
b) Bank Assurance Business
The Bank has earned Rs. 0.01 Crs as fee/commission in respect of bank assurance business undertaken. (Amtin Cr)
Sr. | Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24 )
From selling Life Insurance Policies - -
From selling Non-life Insurance Policies 0.01 0.01
\_ Total 0.01 0.01 )

¢) Marketing and Distribution -

Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration in respect of the marketing and distribution function during current and

previous year
d) Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)
During the F.Y. 2024-25 no any Trading of Priority Sector Lending

e) Provisions and contingencies (Amt in Cr.)
(Sr. | Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24 )
1. | Provision towards NPA 8.37 8.58
2. | Provision for Contingencies 0.77 0.70
3. | Provision Against Investment Depriciation Reserve Fund 0.56 1.06
4. | Provision Against Non Banking Assets - -
| Total 9.70 10.34 )

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amtin Cr)
Sr. | Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24 )
1. | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.38 0.39
\2, Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - - )
g) Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors and Their Relatives
Statement Showing Particulars of Loans & Advances to the Directors & their Relatives: (Amt in Cr)
(Sr. | Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 )
1. | Directors 0.01 0.01
2. | Relative of Directors 0.04 0.09
3. | Companies/Firms in which Directors are interested - -
4. | Directors Relative Surety - -
\__|Total 0.05 0.10 )
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II.

Notes forming part of the profit and loss account for the year ended \
31st March 2025 and Balance Sheet as on even date

OVERVIEW

INTRODUCTION
Sanmitra Sahakari Bank Ltd. ("the bank") was established on 4th November, 1972. The bank is an urban co-operative
bank having 8 branches in Pune District of Maharashtra state as on 3 1st March, 2025.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, and the Co-operative Societies Act 1960, and rules
made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within
the banking industry in India.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and
expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Convention
The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and going concern basis.

Revenue Recognition
Items of income are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

i. Interest and other income on Advances classified as mon-performing assets' is recognized to the extent
realized, as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non- performing advances is shown
under 'Overdue Interest Reserve' and as 'Interest Receivable' on liability side and asset side respectively.

ii. Commission and other related income are fully recognized as income on realization.

1i. Locker rent is charged to customers for locker facility is provided by bank. income are fully recognized as
income on realization

iv. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date of Balance Sheet.

V. Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi. Income from referral business is recognized as and when the relevant amount is received from agency/vendor.

Investments

a. The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co

-Operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments in government securities for the purpose of
valuation is done under the following categories:

1. Held to Maturity (HTM)

ii. Available for Sale (AFS)

ii. Held for Trading (HFT)

b. Investments are classified under following five heads for disclosure in Balance Sheet as per RBI guidelines -

. Central & State Government Securities

ii. Other Approved Securities

ii. Shares of Co-op. Banks

iv. Units of Mutual Fund and other approved bonds.

V. Investment in Term Deposits with other banks. j
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Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on investments under\

HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment.

Investments under "HFT" and "AFS" categories are marked to market on the basis of guidelines issued by the
RBI. While net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories has been provided for, and net appreciation, if
any, has been ignored.

Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost.

The transfer of investments from one category to another is done at lower of the acquisition cost/book
value/market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully provided for.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Advances & Provision for Advances

a.
b.

Advances are disclosed net of write off & further disclosed into short term, medium term & long term.
Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE-RH 0.75
Otheradvances 0.40

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & depreciation:

a. Property Plant and Equipment other than premises of the bank are stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price including non
-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use
is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability from/ of such assets.

b. The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Reserve in the
Balance Sheet.

c. Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as appropriate only
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost
can be measured reliably.

d. The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation are as under:

Sr. No. Description of Fixed Asset Method of Charging Depreciation
Depreciation %

1 Building WDV 10

2 Furniture & Fixture WDV 10

3 Machinery WDV 15

4 Vehicles WDV 20

5 Electrification WDV 10

6 Library WDV 10

7 Computers and Software's SLM 33.33

8 Electric Solor WDV 40

There is no change in the rate of depreciation during the financial year.

€.

Premises are stated at aggregate of revalued amounts as at 3 1st March, 2025 and additions during the financial
year at historical cost. The proportionate depreciation on account of revaluation is debited to 'Revaluation
Reserve Account'.
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10.

11.

Employee Benefits - AS 15

a. Provident Fund:
It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive benefits under
the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the
government provident fund. The bank recognizes such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss account
in the period in which employee renders the related service.

b. Gratuity:
The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all employees. The plan
provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from
employment after serving for the stipulated years mentioned under 'The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972".
Accordingly bank has taken a group gratuity policy with LIC for the payment of gratuity to the employees.

c. Leave Encashment:
Bank has taken a group gratuity policy with LIC for the payment of gratuity to the employees which also
covered leave encashment.

Segment Reporting-AS 17

Inaccordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

a. Treasury segment primarily consists of all investment portfolio, interest earnings on investment portfolio and
profit/loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment consist of commission or other incidental
expenses as well as depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

b. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and
presenting the financial statements of the bank as a whole.

Taxation-AS 22

a. Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax is
debited to the Profitand Loss account.

b. The impact of changes in DTA and DTL is not recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset-AS 29

A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value except in case of
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of Property, Plant and Equipment and
are determined based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Adisclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a. A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or
nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or
b. A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made
When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)

The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) on AFS and HFT Investment Portfolio as per the extant
RBI guidelines. AS per extent RBI norms, bank is required to maintain investment fluctuation reserve of Rs.80 Lakh
but as on balance sheet date bank has maintained Rs.1.32 Lakh. There is shortfall of Rs. 79 Lakh which will be created
at the time of appropriation.

Accounting of Goods & services Tax
The eligible GST input credit, is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service or goods

received are accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing / utilising the credits. j
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

1. The income from referal business for the period April 2024 to March 2025 is as follows
Sr. No. Nature of Income 2024-2025
1 Commission from selling of products of
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd.
2 Commission from selling of products under PMJIBY Scheme 866.94
Total 866.94
2. Prior Period Items - AS 5
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.
3. Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments)- (AS- 17)
Figures in Rs. Lacs
Particulars Treasury Other Banking Operations Total
Segment Revenue 753.83 1,755.91 2509.74
Segment Cost 0.00 1,587.55 1587.55
Unallocated Income - - 195.10
Operating Profit / Loss - 1,117.29
Unallocated Expenses - - 1,172.78
Net Result - - -55.49
Provisions and contingencies - - 143.12
IncomeTax - - -30.47
Net Profit - - 57.14
Other Information
Segment Assets 10,188.14 19,792.42 29,980.56
Unallocated Assets - - 5,489.47
Total Assets 35,470.03
Segment Liabilities - 29,354.77 29,354.77
Capital Employed - - 5,718.24
Unallocated Liabilties - - 397.02
Total Liabilities 35,470.03
These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers for the
products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and internal management
information system.
Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence separate information regarding
secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.
4. Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)
Related parties transactions Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18- Key Management Personnel
-Mr. S. G. Danait - Chief Executive Officer
The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.I. Circular dated 29th
March,2003.
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Details of computer software other than internally generated- (AS- 26):
The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of "Computer & Hardware" are as follows
Figures in Rs. Lacs

Particulars Amount
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 0.00
Add: Additions during the year 0.00
Less: Amortization during the year 0.00
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 0.00

6. Impairment of Assets - AS 28
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 issued by the I[CAlis required
7. Contingent Liabilities AS -29
a.  Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc
Figures in Rs. Lacs
Particulars Amount
Bank Guarantees 79.95
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer's Credit) 2.48
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale 0.00
Others - Depositors' Education Awareness Fund 174.44
Total 256.87
b. Claims not acknowledged as debts
Figures in Rs. Lacs
Particulars Amount
U/S 154 of Income Tax Act, 1956 (Gross) 12.02

On account of Service Tax -

Contingent Liabilities - Others

In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014, the Bank has transferred
all credit balances amounting to Rs. 148.81 Lakh (as mentioned in sub-clause (i)) to (viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF

Scheme 2014) maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The required
disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

Figures in Rs. Lacs

Particulars Amount
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 148.81
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 26.34
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.71
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 174.44
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Earnings per Share

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025
Net profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Account (Rs.in Lakhs) 48.79 57.14
Nominal value of share (Rs. Per share) 25.00 25.00
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the 39.61 42.01
Denominator (Nos. in Lakhs)

Earnings Per Share 1.23 1.36

9.
Bank ha

Operating Profit/(Loss)

s reported a net profit of Rs.57.14 lakh for the financial year 2024-25. However this is after crediting a reversal of
excess provision and contingencies amounting to Rs.143.12 lakh to the profit and loss account.

In the absence of this reversal the bank would have incurred a significant operating loss. The details are summarized below:
This suggest that the bank's reported profit is not derived from core operational performance, but from an accounting

adjustment.
Particulars Amount (In Lakh)
Net Profit/(Loss) before reversal (92.86)
Add: Reversal of provision & Contingencies 150.00
Net Profit after reversal 57.14
10. The bank has not followed following Accounting Standards
a. AS 15 : Employee Benefits
b. AS 22 : Accounting for Taxes on Income
1V. Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines
Disclosure as per RBI Circular No. UBD.CO.BPD. (PCB) CIR.NO. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 DATED 25.03.2014
Figures in Rs. Lacs
Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025
A Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR)
1 Tier 1 Capital 3,856.93 3,843.77
2 Tier 2 Capital 175.46 81.03
3 Risk Weighted assets 18,785.37 20,315.25
4 Tier 1 to Risk Weighted assets 20.53 18.92
5 Tier 2 to Risk Weighted assets 0.94 0.40
6 Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) 21.47 19.32
7 Movement of CRAR 2.15 -2.15
B Valuation of Investments
Government Securities
Book Value 9,039.76 7,579.16
Face Value 8,985.50 7,485.50
Market Value 8,638.59 7,481.88
C Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments
Sr.No. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below Extent of EXt‘f"t of
Investment ‘unrated ‘“nl's,tffd’
grade’Securities securities securities
1 PSUs - - - -
2 Fls - - - -
3 Public & Private Banks - - - -
4 Mutual Fund - - - -
5 Others ( Including Shares in
other co-operative banks) 1.21 - - 1.21
\ Total 1.21 - - 1.21 /
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Provision held towards

depreciation 0.00 - 0.00
D Non performing Non-SLR Investments

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

Opening Balance - -

Additions during the year - -

Reductions during the above period - -

Closing Balance - -
E Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business, Housing.

Real Estate 1,693.95 847.69

Builder and developer loans 501.62 477.04

Housing 186.89 490.00
F Advances to Directors, their relatives, companies /firms in which they are interested

Fund Based

Directors 0.00 0.75

Relatives 8.95 4.08

Non Fund Based

Directors = =

Relatives - -

Average cost of deposits 5.98% 6.01%
H NPA

i Gross NPAs 1,385.90 1,251.78

ii % of Gross NPA to Loans 8.88% 6.86%

iii Net NPAs 527.88 415.11
I Movement in Gross NPAs

Opening Balance 1,175.81 1,385.90

Add: Additions during the year 467.61 288.92

Less: Reductions during the year 257.52 423.04

Closing Balance 1,385.89 1,251.78
J Disclosure of Net NPAs

Gross NPAs 1,385.90 1,251.78

Less: Provisions 858.02 836.67

Net NPAs 527.88 415.11
K Profitability

i Interest income as a percentage of working funds 8.36% 7.77%

ii Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.26% 0.60%

iii Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 0.22% -0.28%

iv Net profit as a percentage of working funds 0.15% 0.18%

v Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (Lakhs) 557.37 582.92

vi Profit per employee (In Lakhs) 0.63 0.72

vii Return on Assets 0.16% 0.18%
L Provisions made in the year towards

NPA 0.00 0.00

K Depreciation on Investments 0.00 0.00 j
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Chartered Accountants
FRN No.126338W

C.A. Darrshan Sawaiwala

f Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
M Provisions on NPAs required to be made 845.74 697.70
Provisions on NPAs actually made 858.02 836.67
N Movement in provisions
i Towards NPAs
Opening Balance 858.02 858.02
Add: Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Closed/ Recovered/ Written Off 0.00 21.35
Closing Balance 858.02 836.67
ii Towards Standard Assets
Opening Balance 70.12 70.12
Add: Additions during the year 0.00 6.88
Less: Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 70.12 77.00
ii Towards Depreciation on Investments
Opening Balance 206.06 106.06
Add: Additions during the year # 0.00 100.00
Less: Reduction during the year 100.00 150.00
Closing Balance 106.06 56.06
(0) DICGC Premium paid up to date (no arrears thereof) 38.63 37.99
P Penalty Imposed by RBI 1.00 0.00
Q Revaluation Reserve ( Land and Building) 2,167.74 1635.24
As per our report on even Date
For C.V.Chitale & CO Partner

Mem. No. 127450

Hadapsar, Pune

Date: 21st Jun.2025

UDIN: 25127450BMUHXU2985

J
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March 2025

(Amt in Lakh)
Particulars As on 31/03/2025 | As on 31/03/2024
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit as per P& L Account 57.14 48.85
1) Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation on Assets 100.65 118.52
Amortisation on Investment 10.09 12.48
Other Provision (Gratuity & Leave Encashment) 167.34 -
Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund -150.00 -
Provision of Standard Assets 6.88 -
Loss on sale of Asset 0.06
Income Tax paid 3049 165.51
Sub Total : 131.00
2) Less:
Profit On Govt securities /Treasury bills 0.57 3.65
Capital Gain on Mutual Fund 29.56
Dividend Received 0.10 0.10
Defterred Tax Assets 0 -
Sub Total : 30.22 30.22 3.75
3) Add : Adjustments for Working Capital Changes
Reduction in Investments 1460.60 -379.36
Reduction in FD with banks 688.84
Increase in Advances -2637.81 22.15
Reduction in Other Assets 161.51 -1,484.05
Reduction in Funds -90.23 1,337.28
Increase in Deposits 495.58 -274.93
Increase in Other Liabilities -33.36 23.55
Sub Total : 45.14 45.14 | -755.36
4 ) Net Cash Generated From Operating Activities Before Tax
(1+2+3) 237.57 -571.76
Net Cash Generated From Operating Activities After Tax (A) (4+5) -571.76
B ) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase Fixed Assets -1.36 -158.00
Less Sale Proceed of Fixed Assets 1.24 0.03
Sub Total : -0.12 -0.12 | -157.97
Net Cash Generated From Investment Activities ( B) -157.97
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital 59.95 7.29
Dividend Paid 0 -0.41
Sub Total : 59.95 6.88
Net Cash Generated From Financing Activities ( C ) 59.95 6.88
D ) Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+ C) 297.39 | -722.85
E ) Cash and Bank Balances at the Beginning of the Year 1794.10 2,516.95
Cash and Bank Balances at the End of the Year (D + E ) 2091.49 1794.10
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SANMITRA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

200, Dangmali Lane, Hadapsar, Pune - 411 028.

ANNEXURE - A

Name of the Bank .-  SANMITRA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Head Office Address .- 200, Dangmali Lane, Hadapsar, Pune - 28

H.O. Administrative Office Address - S.No. 156/2A/2A, Pune-Solapur Road,
Hadapsar, Pune - 28

Date of Registration .- 4th Nov. 1972

No. of RBI Licence & Date - UBD.MAH.1581 P Date : 23-4-1998

Jurisdiction .- Pune, Ahmednagar, Solapur, Satara

Raigad, Thane District.

ltem - (As on 31st March 2025)
No. of Branches Including Head Office :- H.O. + 8 Branches
Membership :- Regular - 15791

:-Nominal - 571

Paid up Share Capital

(Rupees In Lakhs)
1,050.24

Total Reserves & Funds - 4,610.85
Deposits :- Saving - 6,109.22
- Current - 1,570.59
:- Fixed - 20,121.96
Advances - Secured - 17,707.36
:- Unsecured - 541.60
Total % of Priority Sector - 77.46%
Total % of Weaker Section - 10.77%
Borrowing .- P.D. C. C. Bank - Nil
- M. S. C., Bank - Nil
Investment - 10188.14
Overdues % - 6.39%
Profit for the year (2023-2024) - 5714
Staff - 71
Sub - Staff - 14
Total Staff - 85
Working Capital - 32,291.32
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